
Republ ic of the Phi l ippines

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
(Kagarvamn ng Enerhiya)

zoz4-10-sT4NoAsog 
I rt'i 

", 
1 ?ll7'

NOTTCE OF AWARD (NOA)

MS. LEN L. CADILO
Account Executive
Hotel Casiana OPC
Gen. Emilio Aguinaldo Highway, Kaybagal South,
Tagaytay City

Dear Ms. Cadilo:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), we hereby award to HOTEL CASIANA OPC the contract for the Procurement of
Venue, Meals, and Accommodation for the Conduct of Energy Family Strategic Planning
Conference 2025 in the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand
Two Hundred Pesos Only (Php1,254,200.00).

NOA issued shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within the same period and failure to do so shall
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to other
available remedy and sanctions that the DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

FELIX WI NTEBELLA
Undersecretary

Enelgy Center. Rizal Drive cor. .34tlr Street. Bonifacio GlobalCity, Taguig City, Phil ippines 1632
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